
From: Little, Tom 
Sent: 14 July 2011 10:26 
To: Env DC Mail - PF 
Subject: Tree app: Application for 110 Fitzjohn's Ave, NW3 6NT 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Green 
 
Attachments: pa1.jpg; pa2.jpg; pa3.jpg; pa4.jpg 
Hello, 
 
A tree application 
 
Tom Little 
Tree and Landscape Officer 
 
Telephone: 020 7974 5283 

 
From: Office (I+H Developments) [mailto:office@ihdev.co.uk]  
Sent: 13 July 2011 23:21 
To: Little, Tom 
Subject: FW: Application for 110 Fitzjohn's Ave, NW3 6NT 
 
Dear Tom 
 
FYI 
 
Regards 
 
Frank 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded Message 
From: "Office   (I+H Developments)" <office@ihdev.co.uk> 
Date: Wed, 13 Jul 2011 23:09:26 +0100 
To: "Hutson, Alex" <Alex.Hutson@camden.gov.uk> 
Conversation: Application for 110 Fitzjohn's Ave, NW3 6NT 
Subject: Application for 110 Fitzjohn's Ave, NW3 6NT 
 
Dear Alex 
 
Attached is our application for 110 Fitzjohns Ave.  I will send you come pictures of the trees 
tomorrow. 
 
Best regards 
 
Frank Rameshni 
‐‐‐‐‐‐ End of Forwarded Message 


